


0i1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD v

March 28, 1963

M. Martin 011 & Gas Co.
3237 East Camelback
Phoenix, Arizona

Gentlemen?

Recently a Fedéral nptice was received in this office indicating
that ounership of the X.B. Richardson #1 HeKee Well in dnit

U, Gection 1-25N-11¥ has been changed to the M. Martin 2i1 and CGas
Company. .

As thie is a producing well it will be necessary that you filte New Mexico
011 Conservation Commisaion Form C-110 showing the ownership change.
Flease submit the fcrm in guadrupl icate to this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3






